DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

MINUTES

MEETING PLACE: Commission Meeting Room - Room 124

MEETING DATE: June 26, 2007 - 8:30 a.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner

Gary W. Berner, Liquor Control Commissioner

STAFF PRESENT: Gerald C. Langlais, Administrator of Liquor Control

Jack Suchy, Director of Liquor Control

Elisa Nahas, Legal Counsel Lynn Fiore, Staff Attorney

(8:30 a.m. - 8:52 a.m.)

Mary Ellen Gillon, Paralegal Specialist

(8:30 a.m. - 8:42 a.m.)

Diana Sedok, Secretary

HEARINGS - Mary Ellen Gillon:

1. GERSKY, SARAH - LIP.14014

Commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 2 days and \$5,000 for incident of 9/8/06.

2. **CONROY, KEVIN - LIR.14952**

Commission denied Attorney McLaughlin's request for continuance of compliance meeting.

3. ARNOLD, ANDREA - LCA.5220

Commission denies Attorney Trendowski's request for a continuance. Review of physicians disability form does not indicate any restriction that would prevent Mr. Regensburger from attending the hearing.

4. COLLADO, LEANDRO - LIP.13002

Commission approves resolution of pending administrative appeal on the following basis: The department's decision revoking the permit is vacated, the permit shall be suspended for 120 days from 4/16/07 through 9/5/07 and the permittee shall pay a fine of \$5,000.

Liquor Control Minutes June 26, 2007 Page 2 of 6

5. CARRASCO, DANIEL - LIR.15421

Commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 5 days and \$1,500 for incident of 1/14/06. Suspension to be served beginning 8/2/07.

DISCUSSION - Lynn Fiore:

1. FAHY, PATRICK - LCA.6630

For incident of 5/4/06, commission wishes to pursue 1 count of sale to minor, 1 count of minor in barroom and would accept 3 days suspension and \$750 in lieu of formal proceedings.

PROVISIONAL PERMITS:

- 1. **METOYER-WALKER, TREVA LAC.13** US Airways Club, Windsor Locks Ok to issue provisional permit when in receipt of stipulated agreement, copy of contract/agreement with the State of Connecticut, completion of application (business phone number). Endorse interior access.
- 2. **ANDREWS, MICHAEL LCA.6848** Life, Hartford Request to amend application to reflect new backer approved by commission. No action taken by commission on provisional permit.

PROVISIONAL PERMIT EXTENSIONS:

- 1. **GURUNG, PRAKASH LIP.14290** Echo Lake Liquors, Watertown Extension of provisional permit approved.
- 2. **CALOS, GEORGE LIR.17286** Windsor 75 Diner, Windsor Extension of provisional permit approved.
- 3. **WELDEYOHANNES, MENASIE LIR.17094**Venice Pizza & Abessinian Foods, Hartford Provisional permit can be extended to July 2, 2007 only.

Liquor Control Minutes June 26, 2007 Page 3 of 6

FINAL PERMITS:

- 1. **SUN, YANPING LGB.14167** Stratford Food Center, Stratford Ok to issue final permit when in receipt of publication notice.
- 2. **PARKS, WILLIAM LRC.253** Ocean Blue Catering, Mystic No requirements. Ok to issue final permit.
- 3. **HORSLEY, BRYAN LIR.17418** Chuck's Margarita Grill, Branford Ok to issue final permit when in receipt of publication notice. Endorse patio. Commission approved request to keep invoices off premise at their main office in Rocky Hill.
- 4. **YEUNG, ERIC LRW.4489** Lucky Tokyo, Plainfield Ok to issue final permit when in receipt of publication notice. Endorse service bar only.
- 5. **MOORE, NANCY LRW.4473** Chevy's Drive In, Bristol Ok to issue final permit when in receipt of lease to backer LLC, copy of sales and use tax permit, release form for Ireva Zbrozek, 8 x 10 photos of furnished interior. Endorse patio and service bar only.
- 6. **FELDMAN, JUTHARAT LRW.4492** Rice Spice Noodles, Mystic Assigned to hearing, section 30-6-B28(a), area, seating capacity. If approved, still need copy of naturalization papers. Endorse patio and no bar.
- 7. **FRENCH, MARK LIH.1729** Holiday Inn, Stamford Ok to issue final permit when in receipt of personal histories and release forms for all managers and members of Davidson Hotel Company LLC, RBD Stamford LLC and DHH Holdings LLC and all managers and members with 5% interest of Rockbridge Real Estate Fund & BHN (Bridgepoint).
- 8. **MCDEVITT, KATHERINE LIR.17345** Copper Tavern, Stratford Ok to issue final permit when in receipt of publication notice.
- 9. **DIDOMENICO, ANGELO LIR.17353** Terrazza Italia, Simsbury Ok to issue final permit when in receipt of copy of alien registration card. Endorse patio and interior access.

Liquor Control Minutes June 26, 2007 Page 4 of 6

- 10. **OLSHAN, MARGOT LRW.4468** Margot's Café, Stamford Ok to issue final permit when in receipt of final fire marshal, health certificate, equipment list, 8 x 10 photos of furnished interior. Endorse service bar only.
- 11. **BEGETIS, EFROSENE LIP.14299** Giovana's Wines & Liquors, Stamford Ok to issue final permit when in receipt of sketch with dimensions, letter from fire marshal regarding interior access to common hallway at rear, copy of sales and use tax permit. Endorse interior access.
- 12. **BOURLOGIANNIS, IOANNIS LIR.17433** Paradise Restaurant, Plainfield Ok to issue final permit when in receipt of 8 x 10 photos of exterior and furnished interior.
- 13. **IRIZARRY, JAVIER LIP.14298** Hopeville Package Store, Waterbury Ok to issue final permit when in receipt of bill of sale, sellers affidavit, copy of sales agreement, cancel old permit LIP.13985, disclaimer from Ruth Valle, copy of promissory note for \$67,389.61.
- 14. **PATEL, RINA LIP.14303** Dayville Fine Wine & Spirits, Dayville Ok to issue final permit when in receipt of bill of sale, sellers affidavit, list of closing inventory, LLC document, copy of lease, disclaimer from family members, cancel old permit LIP.13706. NOTE: department is due \$25.00.

OTHER:

- 1. **TEIXEIRA, ANNA LIR.17397** Solmar Restaurant, Bridgeport Commission approved request to waive section 30-6-A36(b), wholesalers period of credit, on provisional permit.
- 2. **FRANKLIN DISTRIBUTORS LIW.510** South Windsor, CT Commission approved request in letter dated June 22, 2007 from James J. Stack, to store extra product at 12 Eastern Park Road, East Hartford on a temporary basis (about one year) on stipulation of completion of investigation by agent.

- 3. **ANDRADE, DARWIN LIR.16431** La Bamba, East Haven Assigned to hearing, section 30-22(b), definition of a restaurant.
- 4. **MC ADAM, STEPHEN LIC.2054** British American Club, Manchester Commission approved request to waive section 30-23a, guest book requirements, for Saturday, August 25, 2007 only.
- 5. **RUBIN, PAUL LIR.17389** Chili's Grill & Bar, Newington Commission approved request to waive section 30-6-A36(b), wholesalers period of credit, on provisional permit.
- 6. **RUBIN, PAUL LIR.17390** Chili's Grill & Bar, New London Commission approved request to waive section 30-6-A36(b), wholesalers period of credit, on provisional permit.
- 7. **RUBIN, PAUL LIR.17391** Chili's Grill & Bar, Glastonbury Commission approved request to waive section 30-6-A36(b), wholesalers period of credit, on provisional permit.
- 8. **RUBIN, PAUL LIR.17392** Chili's Grill & Bar, Uncasville Commission approved request to waive section 30-6-A36(b), wholesalers period of credit, on provisional permit.
- 9. **RUBIN, PAUL LIR.17393** Chili's Grill & Bar, Wallingford Commission approved request to waive section 30-6-A36(b), wholesalers period of credit, on provisional permit.
- 10. **RUBIN, PAUL LIR.17394** Chili's Grill & Bar, Danbury Commission approved request to waive section 30-6-A36(b), wholesalers period of credit, on provisional permit.
- 11. **RUBIN, PAUL LIR.17395** Chili's Grill & Bar, Simsbury Commission approved request to waive section 30-6-A36(b), wholesalers period of credit, on provisional permit.
- 12. **RUBIN, PAUL LIR.17402** Chili's Grill & Bar, Milford Commission approved request to waive section 30-6-A36(b), wholesalers period of credit, on provisional permit.

Liquor Control Minutes June 26, 2007 Page 6 of 6

- 13. **RUBIN, PAUL LIR.17403** Chili's Grill & Bar, Hamden Commission approved request to waive section 30-6-A36(b), wholesalers period of credit, on provisional permit.
- 14. **RUBIN, PAUL LIR.17404** Chili's Grill & Bar, Waterbury Commission approved request to waive section 30-6-A36(b), wholesalers period of credit, on provisional permit.
- 15. **RUBIN, PAUL LIR.17405** Chili's Grill & Bar, New Britain Commission approved request to waive section 30-6-A36(b), wholesalers period of credit, on provisional permit.
- 16. **RUBIN, PAUL LIR.17412** Chili's Grill & Bar, East Haven Commission approved request to waive section 30-6-A36(b), wholesalers period of credit, on provisional permit.
- 17. **RUBIN, PAUL LIR.17413** Chili's Grill & Bar, Cromwell Commission approved request to waive section 30-6-A36(b), wholesalers period of credit, on provisional permit.
- 18. **RUBIN, PAUL LIR.17414** Chili's Grill & Bar, Southington Commission approved request to waive section 30-6-A36(b), wholesalers period of credit, on provisional permit.
- 19. **RUBIN, PAUL LIR.17415** Chili's Grill & Bar, Manchester Commission approved request to waive section 30-6-A36(b), wholesalers period of credit, on provisional permit.
- 20. **RUBIN, PAUL LIR.17441** Chili's Grill & Bar, Windsor Commission approved request to waive section 30-6-A36(b), wholesalers period of credit, on provisional permit.

Adjourned at 9:30 a.m.

Gerald C. Langlais Administrator of Liquor Control